

GHANA



GAZETTE

Published by Authority

1976, No. 42

FRIDAY, 27th AUGUST

1976

CONTENTS

	Page
Notice of Publication of Supreme Military Council Decree	586
Notice of Publication of Executive Instrument	586
Notice of Publication of Official Bulletins	586
Statement showing the Customs and Excise Duties Collected during the month of	of
May, 1976—Ghana Customs and Excise	588
The National Weekly Lotto Results	589
Results of Senior Plate Typist Examination held in May, 1976	589
Results of Senior Typists Examination held on 21st February, 1976	. 589
Notification of Restoration to the Register-Dr. H. E. Christian-Ghana Medica	al
and Dental Council	592
Notification of Suspension of Registration-Dr. J. M. Crentsil-Ghana Medical ar	nd
Dental Council	592
Pass List: 15th Diploma Course Part I—Ghana Institute of Management and Publ	ic
Administration	593
Register of Legal Practitioners, 1976—Ghana Bar Association	593
Vacancies for Various Posts-Industrial Research Institute-Council for Scientifi	ic
and Industrial Research	595
Vacancies for Librarian, Assistant Librarian and Library Assistant-Ministry of	of
Agriculture	596
Vacancies for Procurement Co-ordinator and Transport Manager-Ministry	of
Works and Housing	. 597
Vacancy for Teachers—Akosombo International School—Volta River Authority .	. 598

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF SUPREME MILITARY COUNCIL DECREE

The following Supreme Military Council Decree is published today, price 25p: Ghana National Procurement Agency Decree, 1976 (S.M.C.D. 55).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF EXECUTIVE INSTRUMENT

The following Executive Instrument is published today, price 8p:
Ghana National Procurement Agency (Designated Commodities) Instrument, 1976

(E.I. 105).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT NO. 31

is published today, price 65p

Summary of Contents

General	Page
Imposition of Rates	438
Notice of Election of Regional Councils and National Council of the Ghana Legion	458
Bye-laws	
The Cape Coast District Council (Licensing and control of Dogs) Bye-laws, 1975	445
The Cape Coast District Council (Birth and Deaths Registration) Bye-laws, 1975	446
The Cape Coast District Council (Fishing Tolls) Bye-laws, 1975	448
The Cape Coast District Council (Protection of Oil-palm trees) Bye-laws, 1975	448
The Cape Coast District Council (Control of Conveyance/Export of Foodstuffs) Bye	- 449
laws, 1975	
The Cape Coast District Council (Control of Trolley/Hand Carts) Bye-laws, 1975	450
The Cape Coast District Council (Control of Self-employed Artisans) Bye-laws, 1975	451
The Cape Coast District Council (Lorry Park) Bye-laws, 1975	452
The Cape Coast District Council (Control of Barbers and Hair-dressers) Bye-laws, 1975	454
The Cape Coast District Council (Damage by Livestock) Bye-laws, 1975	454
The Cape Coast District Council (Herbalists) Bye-laws, 1975	455
The Cape Coast District Council (Control of Food Wrappers) Bye-laws, 1975	456
The Cape Coast District Council (Excavation/Conveyance/Export of Stone, Gravel, Sand and Pebbles) Bye-laws, 1975	456
The Cape Coast District Council (Advertisement Boards) Bye-laws, 1975	457
LAND AND CONCESSIONS NO. 25	
is published today, price 12p	
Summary of Contents	
Appointment of Registrar of Lands—Land Registry Act, 1962 (Act 122)	275
Notice of Occupation and use of Land—Administration of Lands Act, 1962 (Act 123)	276



COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 37

is published today, price \$\mathcal{C}\$1.00

Summary of Contents

		Gene	eral						Page
Ghana Government 8 % Self-Relia	ance Regi	istere	d Stoc	k, 1985	i/90—I	Bank of	Ghana	a	893
Sale of Unentered Articles—Tema	Port .								894
Scheduled Cocoa Inspection and	Grading (Centr	es						897
Bankers' Clearing House, Accra-	-Return o	of Cle	aring-	-July,	1976				920
Collective Bargaining Certificate-	-Timber	and V	Wood '	Worke	rs' Un	ion			921
Notice to Importers No. 426—Re	enewal of	Regi	stratio	n					921
Government of Ghana Treasury I	Bills Issue	;				٠			924
		Comp	anies						
Company entitled to commence	business	unde	r the	Compa	nies C	od e , 19	63—I.	I. A.	
Iddrisu and Sons Limited							• •		921
		Ten	ders						
Tender for Renovation of Main E	reakwate	rofE	lmina	Fishing	g Harb	our—A	rchitec	tural	
and Engineering Services Corpo	oration .								923
Tenders for Various Contracts—C	Ghana Hi	ighwa	y Aut	hority					923

GHANA CUSTOMS AND EXCISE

STATEMENT SHOWING THE CUSTOMS AND EXCISE DUTIES COLLECTED DURING THE MONTH OF MAY, 1976 AND THE PERIOD 1st JULY, 1975 TO 31st MAY, 1976 COMPARED WITH CORRESPONDING PERIOD IN 1974-75

Period		Import Duty ©	Temporary Surcharge	Special Development Levy C	al ment Sales Tax Q	Tax	Purchase Tax &	Export Duty &
Month of May, 1976 Month of May, 1975 1st July, 1975 to 31st May, 1976	:::	9,886,391.53 7,177,990.58 87,838,145.35	500.03 13,553.12	77,202.90 1,332.24 998,544.07	3,48	76 23 .09	,248,297.79 ,070,852.81 ,566,494.63	670,312.42 37,476,273.26 186,679,920.51
1st July, 1974 to 31st May, 1975	:	100,228,910.26	42,985.72			40.98 11,2	59,221.81	195,946,580.01
Period		Excise Duty	Cocoa Who Local Duty Regi	lesalers, etc. stration Fees	Import Licence Fee	Manufacturers' Licence	Other Collections	Total
Month of May, 1976 Month of May, 1975	:	20,232,324.01	.	490.00	3,189,423.43	1,760.00	222,345.84	39,013,030.68
1st July 1975 to 31st May, 1976 1st July, 1974 to 31st May, 1975	· · · : : :	. 152,031,566.79 . 89,696,073.53	2,116,585.20	6,059.00	31,956,964.61 27,821,832.57	29,830.00	1,560,182.13 580,114.37	510,611,261.50 458,740,042.52

ANALYSIS OF EXPORT DUTY

		COCOA				OTHERS		
Quant Period Exported ${\cal C}$	tity (tons)	Export Duty	Average Export Duty (per ton)	Diamonds &	Timber Q	Kola-nuts G	Gold Export Levy	Total Duties
		36,754,832.64	907.84	11	581,780.74 628,912.61	9,555.00	78,976.68 82,065.21	670,312.42
1st July, 1975 to 31st May, 1976 181,493 1st July, 1974 to 31st May, 1975 247,786		179,789,900.54 189,955,105.99	990.62 766.61	11	6,125,894.62 5,014,735.11	47,575.02 51,090.85	716,150.33 925,648.06	186,679,920.51 195,946,580.01

COMPARISON WITH REVENUE ESTIMATES FOR THE PERIOD 1sr JULY, 1975 TO 31sr MAY, 1976

Description of Revenue	Revenu	و											Proportionate Estimate Q	Amount Collected Q	Increase $+$ or Decrease $ \mathcal{C}$
Import Duty	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	128,711,999.00	87,838,145.35	-40,873,853.65
Temporary Surcharge	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	929.00	13,553.12	+12,624.12
Special Development Levy	W	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	92,999.00	998,544.07	+905,545.07
Sales Tax	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	31,619,999.00	37,813,416.09	+6,193,417.09
Purchase Tax	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	12,894,448.00	9,566,494.63	-3,327,953.37
Export Duty	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	161,341,598.00	186,679,920.51	+25,338,322.51
Excise Duty	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	159,960,171.00	152,031,566.79	-7,928,604.21
Cocoa Local Duty	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	5,921,667.00	2,116,585.20	-3,805,081.80
Wholesalers, etc., Registration Fees	ration	Fees	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	9,167.00	6,059.00	-3,108.00
Import Licence Fee	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	1	31,956,964.61	+31,956,964.61
Manufacturers' Licence	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	14,667.00	29,830.00	+15,163.00
Other Collections	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	606,196.00	1,560,182.13	+953,986.13

Note.—The figures for the month of May, 1976 do not include duties and other collections in respect of goods imported or exported by Post and Overland. The cumulative totals include these collections in respect of all previous months.

J. A. CUDJOE
Comptroller of Customs and Excise

GHANA CUSTOMS AND EXCISE, HEADQUARTERS, ACCRA.

th August, 1976.

THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 21st August, 1976 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act, 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

50-55-38-83-11

E. N. O. POBEE Acting Director of National Lotteries

RESULTS OF SENIOR PLATE TYPIST EXAMINATION HELD IN MAY, 1976

The Public Services Commission wishes to announce that the following candidates were successful in the abovementioned examination held on Tuesday, 18th May, 1976:-

Name				Department
1. Odonkor, B. N. (1	Miss)		 	Central Bureau of Statistics
2. Donkor, Solomor	n Kwes	si	 	do.
3. Ayi, Sopharna			 	do.
4. Awuku, W. A.			 	Meteorological Services Department
5. Adu. Johnson Ad	liei		 	Bureau of Ghana Languages

Secretary, Public Services Commission

RESULTS OF SENIOR TYPISTS EXAMINATION HELD ON 21st FEBRUARY, 1976

The Public Services Commission wishes to announce that the following candidates were successful in the abovementioned examination held on Saturday, 21st February, 1976:—

ACCRA CENTRE

Name		Ministry/Department
1 Abladey, Comfort		 Ministry of Transport and Communications, Accra
2. Adjei, Elizabeth		 Town and Country Planning Department, Accra
3. Adofo, Seth		 Productivity Institute, Accra
4. Adorsu, Paul Francis		 West African Examinations Council, Accra
5. Agama, F. K		 Volta River Authority, Accra
6. Adu-Boateng, P. Agyenim		 Volta River Authority, Accra
7. Agbenusah, Lily A		 Ghana Highway Authority, Accra
8. Agbewodie, B. K. Doe		 Ghana Cocoa Marketing Board, Accra
9. Afram, Kwame		 Ghana Cocoa Marketing Board, Accra
10. Amemor, S. K		 Regional Administration Office, Ho
11. Akodjan, Helena		 P.O. Box 136, Accra
12. Akrasi, William		 Ghana Film Industry Corporation, Accra
13. Akyeampong, Angelina Opoku		 Ghana Highway Authority, Accra
14. Amoatey, R. K	•	 Ghana Water and Sewerage Corporation, Accra
15. Amponsah, M. K		 Central Revenue Department, Koforidua
16 Ankomah, Richard S		 Agriculture Development Bank, Accra
17. Ansah, Grace	. .	 Public Services Commission, Accra
18. Appiah, R. F.		 Ghana Cocoa Marketing Board, Accra
19. Asiedu, Alexander		 Office of the Supreme Military Council, Accra
20. Arthur, John J. B	•	 P.O. Box 640, Accra
21. Aryeetey, Samuel Aryee		 P.O. Box 933, Accra
22. Atutonu, Robert M. K.		 Education Service, Ho
23. Ayisi, Samuel K		 c/o Mr. P. F. Adorsu, Accra



Name			Ministry/Department
24. Baah, Kojo			Treasury Headquarters, Accra
25. Bamfi-Adomako, P. K			Ghana Cocoa Marketing Board, Accra
26. Botwe, Isaac K			Agriculture Development Bank, Accra
27. Brown, John			Posts and Telecommunications Corporation, Tema
28. Coblah, Joseph			Social Security and National Insurance Trust, Accra
29. Darko, E. N			Ghana Cocoa Marketing Board, Accra
30. Gamli, W. Y			Ghana Education Service, Kpandu
31. Gemewolea, Salome			Department of Animal Husbandry, Ho
32. Gyanfosu, Lydia K			Ministry of Internal Affairs, Accra
33. Hammond, Jacob A			Ghana Medical School, Accra
34. Hayford John Aryeequaye			Judicial Service, Accra
35. Kotey, Prince N			c/o E. A. Bulley, Accra
36. Ketemepi, Petrina A. (Miss)			Ghana National Commission for Unesco, Accra
37. Koufie, Alice			Public Services Commission, Accra
38. Kwakye, Gottfred K			C.S.I.R. Secretariat, Accra
39. Kwofie, Rebecca			National Savings and Credit Bank, Accra
40. Larbi, A. K.			Ministry of Information, Accra
41. Larmie, Esther			Government Secretarial School, Accra
42. Manko, Lovelace			Social Security and National Insurance Trust, Accra
43. Mensah, Margaret			Korle Bu Hospital, Accra
44. Mensah, Charles K			Ghana Cocoa Marketing Board, Accra
45. Nkwantabisa, E. O			Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Accra
46. Nyonator, Patrict K			Agriculture Information Unit, Accra
47. Obeney, Theresa	• •		Bank of Housing and Construction, Accra
48. Okonkor, Esther F			Regional Administration, Accra
49. Oduro, A. K	• •	• •	Social Security and National Insurance Trust, Koforidua
50. Oduro-Agyekum, Daniel K.		• •	National Vocational Training Institute, Accra
51. Ofori, A. R	• •		T.E. School, Posts and Telecommunication Corporation, Accra
52. Ohemeng, Martin	• •		Ghana Broadcasting Corporation, Accra
53. Opoku, Daniel Obeng	• • •	• •	St. Martin's Secondary, Nsawam
54. Osei-Yao, Samuel	• • •		Ghana Customs and Excise Department, Accra
55. Omamu, Felicia Anane	• • •		West African Examinations Council, Accra
56. Omari, Moses K	• •		Ghana Broadcasting Corporation, Accra
57. Owoo, Victoria Fixon	• •		Ghana Cocoa Marketing Board, Accra
58. Quartey, Gertrude	• •		Ministry of Health, Accra
59. Siama, Grace	• •	• •	Regional Administration, Ho
60. Siaw, Emmanuel 61. Sowah, Elizabeth L	••		West African Examinations Council, Accra
62 Tettah Augustina V	• • •	• •	Social Security and National Insurance Trust, Accra Institute of African Studies, Legon
(2 T-44-1 D A	• • •		c/o Cocoa Marketing Board, Accra
64 Tetter David	••		Capital Investments Board, Accra
65 Tarta Emalia O	• • •		Law Reform Commission, Accra
66 Vandamura Charles O			Health Laboratory Services, Accra
67. Ziedjor, Franklin K		• • •	Ghana Education Service, Keta
Zionjoi, i iminimi it.		• • •	Grana Education Service, Ixela
		C	Cover Cover
		SEK(ONDI CENTRE
1. Ackun, Clara Hagar	• •	• •	Ghana Highway Authority, Cape Coast
2. Amihere, Agnes H	• •	• •	Produce Buying Agency Limited, Cape Coast
3. Amonoo, Emelia			Ghana Railway and Port Authority, Takoradi

 Ackun, Clara Hagar 	 	 Ghana Highway Authority, Cape Coast
2. Amihere, Agnes H.	 	 Produce Buying Agency Limited, Cape Coast
3. Amonoo, Emelia	 	 Ghana Railway and Port Authority, Takoradi
4. Annan, Agnes Kate	 	 Architectural and Engineering, Takoradi



SEKONDI CENTRE-contd.

SEKON	DI CENTRE—contd.
Name	Ministry/Department
5. Annan, Gabriel	. Social Security and National Insurance Trust, Axim
6. Appiah, Margaret	Social Security and Nictional Impropers Trust Cons Const
7. Armah, Theresa	. Cocoa Production Division, Sekondi
8. Arthur, J. K	Chang Education Souries Saltmand
9. Aweku, Margaret K	Attorney-General's Department, Sekondi
10. Ayensu, Rose	Casa Production Division Acord
11. Babanawo, F. K	Department of Forestry, Asankrangwa
12. Bentum, Alice	Cases Production Division Tentage
13. Bondam, Beatrice	M.D.C. Saltmand
14. Bonuedi, Hayford	Ghana Timber Marketing Board, Takoradi
15. Bruce, Felix Alexander	P.O. Box 206, Takoradi
16. Cudjoe, Elizabeth	Ministry of Health, Sekondi
17. Edusa-Eyison, G. K	Social Security and National Insurance Trust, Axim
18. Budeh, James Kwasi	Social Security and National Insurance Trust, Cape Coast
19. Eshun, E. T	Railways Stores Department, Sekondi
20. Eshun, V	Lands Department, Sekondi
21. Garbrah, Victoria	University Section, Cape Coast
22. Hammond, Gifty	Regional Laboratory, Sekondi
23. Huedenu, Mary Adriana	Ghana Customs and Excise, Takoradi
24. Koomson, Nana Adjoah	. University of Cape Coast
25. Kumi-Mainooh, Prince	G.T.M.B., Takoradi
26. Mensah, Rosina Z	Department of Forestry, Tarkwa
27. Nyamekeh, Michael K	Nkroful Agriculture Secondary School, Nkroful
28. Nyarko, Attua Kofi	Ghana Commercial Bank, Tarkwa
29. Odro, Jeliet	Posts and Telecommunication Headquarters, Accra
30. Obiri, Sylvanus S	Ghana Cocoa Marketing Board, Agona Swedru
31. Ofori-Tawiah Agnes	c/o Air Force Station, Takoradi
32. Quarcoo, Johnson D	Regional Administration Office, Sekondi
33. Sampson, Hannah	Ghana Education Service, Sekondi
34. Sam, Amelia	Labour Department, Takoradi
35. Smith Juliana	District Post Office, Cape Coast
36. Tenkorang, Emmanuel	Agricultural Development Bank, Tarkwa
37. Thannie, Elizabeth	Ghana Education Service, Cape Coast
38. Woananu, D. K	Ministry of Economic Planning, Cape Coast
39. Yebuah, Theresa O	Ghana Education Service, Tarkwa
40. Yanney, Gifty	Railway Stores, Sekondi
v	umasi Centre
1. Acheampong, Thomas	
2. Adampah, Joseph	
3. Adjei, Elizabeth	
4. Aiddo, Richard	
5. Akpabla, Joseph Atiso	
6. Antwi, Job Amakohene	
7. Antwi-Boachie, Sam Ntiah	
8. Appah, Enoch	
9. Appiah, George Kitson	
10. Assamoah, P. K	Engineer Ashanti's Office, Posts and Telecommunications Corporation, Kumasi.
	Corporation, reuniam.

Digitized by Google

KUMASI CENTRE—contd.

			Ministry/Department
			c/o The Dean, College of Art, U.S.T., Kumasi
			Ministry of Health, Kumasi
			Cocoa Production Division, Kumasi
			Ghana Cocoa Marketing Board, Kumasi
			Sunyani District Council, Sunyani
			Koforidua Centre
			P.O. Box 302, Koforidua
			Kwahu Ridge Secondary School, Obo-Kwahu
			District Court Grade I, Somanya
			Oda Secondary School, Akim Oda
			Prempeh College, Kumasi
			State Insurance Corporation, Koforidua
			Ghana Education Service, Akim Oda
			Cocoa Project Development Unit, Suhum
			Ghana Education Service, Koforidua
			Public Works Department, Koforidua
			Regional Administration, Koforidua
		TAM	MALE CENTRE
			Ministry of Health, Tamale
	Bolg	ATAN	ga Centre
•			Cattle Development Board, Bolgatanga.
			TAN

Secretary,
Public Services Commission

MEDICAL AND DENTAL COUNCIL OF GHANA

(Medical and Dental Decree, 1972 N.R.C.D. 91)

NOTIFICATION OF RESTORATION TO THE REGISTER—DR. H. E. CHRISTIAN

In pursuance of section 47 (1) of the Medical and Dental Decree, 1972 N.R.C.D. 91, notice is hereby given that at a meeting of the Disciplinary Committee of the Council held on 18th June, 1976 the Committee directed that the name of Dr. H. E. Christian be restored to the Register.

F. DANIELS Registrar

MEDICAL AND DENTAL COUNCIL OF GHANA

(Medical and Dental Decree, 1972 N.R.C.D. 91)

NOTIFICATION OF SUSPENSION OF REGISTRATION-DR. J. M. CRENTSIL

In pursuance of section 43 (1) of the Medical and Dental Decree, 1972 N.R.C.D. 91, notice is hereby given that at a meeting of the Disciplinary Committee of the Council held on 18th June, 1976 the Committee directed that Dr. J. M. Crentsil's registration in the register be suspended for a period of twelve months with effect from 18th June, 1976.

F. DANIELS Registrar



GHANA INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

PASS LIST: 15th DIPLOMA COURSE PART I

The under mentioned administrative officers who attended the 15th Diploma Course, Part I at Greenhill were successful at the final examination.

Abadanlorah, Mary (Miss) Abankwah, George Kwabena

Abas, Charles

Abayaa, Serah (Mrs.)

Aboagye, Kwaw Amoo

Abudu, Imoro

Adjorlolo, Ephraim Kwami

Adofo, Ernest Patrick

Adonu, Winfred Empson

Afrani, James Oppong

Agbo, Timothy Offori Koku

Aggrey, James Kofi

Ako, Veronica Asantewa (Miss)

Akuetteh, Emma Naa Yarley (Miss)

Akuffo, David Bekoe

Akuffo, Emmanuel Akumatey

Amankwaa-Appiah, Frank

Arko, Francis Neizer

Asante-Sakyi, Nana Kwasi

Asare, William Kweku

Ayabilah, Emmanuel Abugri

Banda, Hakings Bukari

Dandori, Clement

Djarbeng, Erasmus Douglas

Dodd, Isaac William

Dotse, George Kwame

Epton-Cartey, Sophia (Miss)

Fie, Mathew Agbeko

Gadzekpo, Bridget Jubilee (Miss)

Gyarteng, Kwaku Amoa

Hagan, John Elliot Kwesi

Kaye, Samuel Plange

Kemevor, Woeli Kwaku

Kwadjo, John Maxwell

Kwafo-Akoto, Kwame

Mahama, Joseph Gyawu

Manu, Sylvester Ackaa

Mensah, Harry Protector

Mensah, Kwasi

Nartey, Richard Dornu

Oduro, Doris Gyapomaa (Miss)

Ofosu-Appeah, E. Franklin

Ofosu-Asante, Von Bismarck

Osebre, Peter Donkor

Owusu, Daniel Yaw

Sah, Philip Kingsley

Sekyi, Kenneth Ademadziku

Tettey, Nee Anertey

Wolanyo, David Anku

S. K. ADOTEY for Director

GHANA BAR ASSOCIATION

REGISTER OF LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, 1976

Under the Provisions of the Professional Bodies Registration Decree, 1973 (N.R.C.D. 143)

Pursuant to the Annual Conference Decision and Section 18 (2) and (3) and Section 20 of the Professional Bodies Registration Decree, 1973 (N.R.C.D. 143), the following Legal Practioners have been duly declared to be of good standing and have accordingly been registered with the Registrar of Professional Bodies (Registrar-General) to practise for the calendar year, 1976:—

SUPPLEMENTARY LIST

Serial/				
Reg. No.	Name			Address
341. E. Ako-A	djei	 	 	P.O. Bex 573, Accra
342. K. D. Gw	ira		 	P.O. Box 6009, Accra
343. Kwaku Be	oateng	 	 	P.O. Box 755, Accra
344. J. D. Reir	dorf	 	 	P.O. Box 821, Accra
345. E. Okyere	-Darko	 	 	P.O. Box 32, Koforidua
346. Kofi Acqu	ıaah	 	 	P.O. Box 231, Accra
347. B. K. Gly	min	 	 	P.O. Box 162, Accra
348. C. T. Yeb	uah	 	 	P.O. Box 0196, X'borg



Serial/					
Reg. No	Name				Address
349. J. K. Prempeh					P.O. Box 721, Kumasi
350. D. A. Boye					P.O. Box 96, Ho
351. D. G. Ewusi-H	Brookman				P.O. Box 117, Kumasi
352. N. A. Tham					P.O. Box 7906, Accra
353. J. C. Armah					P.O. Box 1935, Accra
354. F. Bannerman	-Menson				P.O. Box 2616, Accra
355. D. Y. Osei					c/o Greater Accra Region Branch of Ghana Bar Association, Accra.
356. F. A. Jantuah					c/o Ashanti Region Branch of Ghana Bar Association, Kumasi.
357. Yaw Asare					P.O. Box 3789, Accra
358. W. K. Ansah-					P.O. Box 100, Koforidua
359. Kwame Asante					c/o P.O. Box 7834, Accra
360. Rose A. Taylo					Attorney-General's Office, Accra
361. F. K. Gollo					University of Science and Technology, Kumasi
362. E. G. K. Apea					P.O. Box 2158, Accra
363. Ayim Owusu					P.O. Box 3886, Kumasi
364. G. E. K. Aikir					Attorney-General's Office, Accra
365. D. M. Akotia					P.O. Box 2333, Accra
366. William Premp	-1	• • •		• •	P.O. Box 721, Kumasi
367. J. B. Berko		• •			P.O. Box 2847, Accra
368. Dr. G. F. A. S		• • •		• •	P.O. Box 91, Accra
369. D. K. Duku		• •		• •	P.O. Box 565, Kumasi
				• • •	P.O. Box 4321, Accra
370. E. F. K. Eptor		• • •			
371. K. D. Mensah		• • •	••		P.O. Box 3295, Accra
372. F. A. Attoh		• • •	• • •	• •	P.O. Box 1935, Accra
373. J. E. A. K. Aid		• • •	• •		P.O. Box 846, Accra
374. Miss E. Adjepe					Volta River Authority, Accra
375. E. E. Mensah			••		Diamond House, Accra
376. P. Asumadu-M		• •	•••		P.O. Box 4229, Accra
377. Joseph Lampte			••		P.O. Box 4743, Accra
378. Y. A. Afrifa					P.O. Box 3781, Accra
379. K.W. Mensah		• •	• •		P.O. Box 2958, Accra
380. John A. Ata					U.S.T., Kumasi
381. A. G. Buabeng					Ghana Commercial Bank, Accra
382. E.K. Amaney					P.O. Box 734, Accra
383. I. G. Nimako					P.O. Box 53, Accra
384. W. O. Boafo					_
385. K. A. Awadzie					c/o P.O. Box 734, Accra
386. Akuamoah-Boa	iteng]				G.C.M.B.O.Accra
387. O. R. T. Aninal					-
388. Miss Lucy G. 1	Krobo-Edu	sei			P.O. Box 1424, Accra
389. K. T. Osei					House No. 01.234, Kumasi
390. Dr. E. A. Botc	hwey				Faculty of Law, Legon
391. Seth Dwomoh					P.O. Box 886, Kumasi
392. Capt. Thomas	Allotey				Minitstry of Defence, Burma Camp, Accra
393. Owusu Bempal	ı				c/o Ashanti Region Branch of Ghana Bar Association, Kumasi.
394 T. K. E. Amesia	neku				P.O. Box 2816, Accra
395. L. M. O. Nyari					P.O. Box 1522, Accra
396. E. A. Nelson					P.O. Box 1728, Accra
		• • •		• •	A TOT BOTH A THOUGH A THOU



Serial/				
Reg. No.	Nai	ne		Address
397. J. S. 1	Ennin		 	 P.O. Box 3750, Accra
398. J. A.	Nader (Mrs.)		 	 Ministry of Defence, Legal Directorate, Accra
399. E. Os	ei-Kwapku		 	 c/o Ashanti Region Branch of Ghana Bar Association, Kumasi
400. B. C.	Kpobie		 	 Registrar General's Department, Accra
401. J. B.	Apea		 	 P.O. Box 866, Kumasi
402. S. K.	Riley-Poku		 	 P.O. Box 4603, Kumasi
403. F.S.	Tsikata		 	 P.O. Box 2323, Accra
404. F. G	Ampratwum		 	 P.O. Box 886, Kumasi
405. Tsats	u Tsikata		 	 Faculty of Law, Legon
406. J. B.	Kwesi Spio		 	 P.O. Box 297, Accra
407 F.K.	Buor		 	 P.O. Box 802, Kumasi
408. Mrs.	A. E. Otoo		 	 Attorney-General's Office, Takoradi
409. Frede	rick Kwame Atu	iah	 	 P.O. Box 3901, Kumasi
410. A. A.	Luguterah		 	 Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Accra
411. R. D.	Amofa		 	 P.O. Box 6700, Accra
412. I. E.	Amoh		 	 G.C.M.B., Accra
413. Charl	es Kessie		 	 P.O. Box 1195, Kumasi
414. J. T.	Afrifah		 	 G.C.M.B., Accra
415. Asa P	obee-Orlean		 	 do.
416. Isaac	Okyere-Darko		 	 do.
417 A. K	wakye		 	 do.
418. S. E.	K. Okyere		 	 do.
419 Y. K	usi Antwi		 	 do.
420. G. A.	D. Laryea		 	 do.
421. Yaw	Awuku-Yeboah		 	 do.
422. Pasca	l Agbettoh		 	 do.
423. T. G.	Kumi		 	 do.
424. S. D.	Kissie-Richards	on	 	 U.S.T., Kumasi
	1 1 1 1		 C 41	 and Grand and Alley Sale Grand Grand I after Day

This list is published under the joint authority of the Annual Conference and that of the General Council of the Bar.

M. R. K. ATADIKA National Secretary

INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE—(COUNCIL FOR SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH) VACANCIES FOR VARIOUS POSTS IN THE INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE—COUNCIL FOR SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH

Applications are invited for the following posts in the Industrial Research Institute of the Council for Scientific and Industrial Research:—

- (a) Senior Research Officer.—Electrical/Electronics Engineer
- (b) Senior Research Officer.—Mechanical Engineering
- (c) Research Officer.—Mechanical Engineering
- (d) Research Officer.—Engineering Materials
- (e) Chief Technical Officers.

Qualification-

(a and b) At least M.Sc. in the relevant field with a minimum of five (5) years' post-qualification professional, industrial or research experience.

(c and d) M.Sc. or equivalent qualification in Mechanical Engineering for (c).

M.Sc. or equivalent qualification in Engineering with major in Materials for (d).

Digitized by Google

Duties-

(a, b, c and d) Will be responsible for organising and carrying out research programmes in the relevant field assigned to him by the Director and will be required to guide and train research personnel.

The Senior Research Officer (Mechanical Engineering) will instal and operate a new Mechanical Workshop.

(e) Chief Technical Officer.—Two vacancies—one in Chemistry and one in Ceramics.

Qualification—The relevant final or Advanced Certificate City and Guilds of London Institute or the Associated Certificate of Medical Laboratory Technologists with at least six (6) years' post-qualification experience.

Duties.—Will include supervision and training of technical staff; preparations of Laboratory experiments for Research Work; local and overseas procurement of equipment and materials.

Salaries.—

Senior Research Officer.—£7,100 x £200-£8,700 per annum (Superannuated)

Research Officer.—£4,900 x £200-£7,700 per annum (Superannuated)

Chief Technical Officer.—\$\mathcal{Q}4,900 x \$\mathcal{Q}200-\mathcal{Q}6,100 per annum.}

Method of Application.—Application forms are obtainable from the Director, I n d u s t r i a l Research Institute, P.O. Box M.32, Accra. Two stamped self-addressed envelopes should accompany requests.

Closing Date.—Completed forms should reach the Director by the 15th September, 1976.

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE

VACANCIES FOR LIBRARIAN. ASSISTANT LIBRARIAN AND LIBRARY ASSISTANT

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for appointment to the posts of Librarian, Assistant Librarian and Library Assistant in the Ministry of Agriculture.

(A) LIBRARIAN

Duties.—Officers of this grade will be in charge of the administration of the office Library, selection, cataloguing and indexing of books.

Qualifications.—Candidates must possess either—

- (i) the Associate Membership of the Library Association (A.L.A.); or
- (ii) the Post-graduate Diploma in Librarianship awarded by a recognised University; or
- (iii) a degree in Librarianship awarded by a recognised University.

Salary.—(Range 52, 55, 60, 65, 70, 75), i.e. \$\mathcal{C}2,472-\mathcal{C}2,808; \$\mathcal{C}2,724-\mathcal{C}3,096; \$\mathcal{C}3,192-\mathcal{C}3,624; \$\mathcal{C}3,744-\mathcal{C}4,236; \$\mathcal{C}4,368-\mathcal{C}4,920; \$\mathcal{C}5,064-\mathcal{C}5,676. \$\mathcal{C}5,676. \$\mathcal{C}5,676.

(B) Assistant Librarian

Duties.—Officers of this grade will assist the Librarians in the running of the Library; will perform such duties as directed by the Librarians from time to time and will take charge of the Library in the absence of the Librarians.

Qualifications.—Candidates must—

- (i) have passed the Registration Examination of the British Library Association, or
- (ii) possess the Certificate in Librarianship awarded by the University of Ghana, or
- (iii) have passed in Part I of the Registration of the Library Association and have had at least one year's post-qualification experience in a Library; provided that one year's post-qualification experience may be waived if the candidate acquired at least two (2) years' practical experience in Librarianship prior to entering for Part I Examination, or
- (iv) have passed the First Professional Examination (F.P.E.) of the Library Association followed by at least three (3) years' practical experience in a reputable Library, or
- (v) possess the General Certificate of Education with at least two passes at the "Advanced" Level followed by three (3) years' practical experience in a recognised Library.

Salary.—Range 37, 42, i.e. \$\mathcal{Q}\$1,542-\$\mathcal{Q}\$1,720; \$\mathcal{Q}\$1,788-\$\mathcal{Q}\$2,028.



(C) LIBRARY ASSISTANT

Duties.—Officers will perform counter and other routine duties such as filing of books recording, registration of readers, retrieval of borrowed books or pamphlets, checking Catalogue entries, and to assist generally in the running of the Library under the direction of the Assistant Librarian.

Qualifications.—Candidates must—

- (i) have passed the First Professional Examination. (F.P.E.) of the Library Association; or
- (ii) possess the G.C.E. with at least two passes at "Advanced" Level or an equivalent qualification.

Salary.—(Range 27, 32), i.e. \$\mathcal{C}\$1,116-\$\mathcal{C}\$1,260; \$\mathcal{C}\$1,296-\$\mathcal{C}\$1,476.

Method of Application.—Application forms may be obtained from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra, to whom the completed forms should be returned before 27th September, 1976. Only copies of certificates/ Testimonials should be attached. Candidates in the Public Service should forward their application forms through their Heads of Departments. Persons under bonds to serve in specific capacities are ineligible.

MINISTRY OF WORKS AND HOUSING

VACANCIES FOR PROCUREMENT CO-ORDINATOR AND TRANSPORT MANAGER

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaians for appointment to the following positions in the Ministry of Works and Housing.

A. PROCUREMENT CO-ORDINATOR

Duties:-

- (a) Procurement of specialised technical materials for the Ministry's Operation Rooms;
- (b) Mounting, interpretation and maintenance of Operations Rooms' exhibits;
- (c) Servicing the Technical Directorate of the Ministry with reference to the procurement and maintenance of technical materials required for the functioning of the Directorate.
- (d) Procurement of other office equipment and items, and
- (e) General control and supervision of the use of office equipment.

Qualifications:-

- (a) To be eligible for appointment to this post candidates should have good general education, preferably up to School Certificate level and should have accounting background plus at least 10 years' experience in the indenting and procurement of bulk supplies of technical and scientific equipment.
- (b) Additionally, candidates must be earning not less than \$\mathbb{C}4,000 per annum in salary.

Salary.—(Range 70, 75), i.e. \emptyset 4,368 x \emptyset 132– \emptyset 4,632 x \emptyset 144– \emptyset 5,208 x \emptyset 156– \emptyset 5,676.

B. TRANSPORT MANAGER

Duties.—The incumbent of the post will take full charge of the Ministry's fleet of vehicles. This will entail efficient operation, maintenance and repairs of the vehicles as well as the effective handling of administrative matters affecting the transport section of the Ministry.

Oualifications .-

- (a) Candidates for appointment to this post must have general education, preferably up to School Certificate level and Would have technical background plus at least 10 years' experience in a transport services outfit and must have considerable knowledge of maintenance and repairing of vehicles as well as the control of large fleet of vehicles and their drivers.
- (b) candidates drawing less than \$\mathbb{C}4,000\$ as annual salary are ineligible for appointment to the post.

Salary.—(Range 70, 75), i.e. \$\times4,368 x \$\times132-\times4,632 x \$\times144-\times5,208 x \$\times156-\times5,676.

Method of Application.—Application forms may be obtained from the Secretary, Public Services Commission, P.O. Box 1618, Accra, to whom completed forms should reach before 27th September, 1976. Public Servants should send their completed forms through their Heads of Departments. Only copies of supporting documents should be forwarded. Candidates under bonds to serve in specific capacities are ineligible.



VOLTA RIVER AUTHORITY

VACANCY FOR TEACHERS-AKOSOMBO INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL

Two Graduate Teachers to teach History and Economics at Akosombo Secondary School. Interested applicants should forward applications (two copies) giving details of qualifications and experience, age, present salary and names and addresses of two references, to the Director of Personnel, Volta River Authority, P.O. Box M.77, Accra not later than Friday, September 10, 1976.

PRINTED BY THE GHANA PUBLISHING CORPORATION (PRINTING DIVISION), TO BE PURCHASED FROM THE PUBLICATIONS

ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION: Ø11.00 POST FREE.

PRICE: 52p

BRANCH, BARNES ROAD, ACCRA, GHANA.

GPC/A760/4,060/8/76